From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

To: "donna@sequro-lic.com"; Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD
Cc: Paul Anderson

Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: C104RT Extension Request

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 1:44:00 PM

Ms. Sturdivant,

In response to your email, and Mr. Anderson’s extension request letter, this request is approved, at
this time, for 90 (ninety) days. Your current C-104 RT, dated 01/29/2020 with an expiration date of
04/25/2020, is extended to 07/25/2020. This extension has been requested, and is approved, due
the current COVID 19 guidelines and an historical, depressed commodity price.

We all hope for better and brighter days ahead.

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD NM South
811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108
575-626-0857 Mobile

1625 North French Drive
Hobbs, NM 88240
575-393-6161

AMERICA STRONG

From: donna@seguro-llc.com <donna@seguro-llc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 12:38 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD
<Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us>

Cc: Paul Anderson <paul@seguro-llc.com>

Subject: [EXT] FW: C104RT Extension Request

I was just following up on this request.

I didn’t see anything in our well file on-line and didn’t want to let it expire and that date is
coming soon.

Thank you in advance for your help.

DONNA STURDIVANT

SEGURO OIL AND GAS, LLC
Office Manager/Requlatory
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Office: (432) 219-0740 Ext. 14
Cell: (432) 212-1500

From: donna@seguro-lic.com <donna@seguro-llc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 10:04 AM

To: 'mike.bratcher@state.nm.us' <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Cc: Paul Anderson <paul@seguro-llc.com>
Subject: C104RT Extension Request

Mr. Bratcher,

Please find attached our letter to you along with a copy of the current C-104RT request for
extension.
If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at (432) 212-1500 or by

email: donna@sequro-llc.com.

Thank you in advance for your consideration in this matter.

DONNA STURDIVANT

SEGURO OIL AND GAS, LLC
Office Manager/Requlatory
432-219-0740 Ext. 14
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